Pursuant to Article 55. paragraph 1., item 1.,. and article 59. paragraph 1., item 1., of the Public Procurement Law ("Off. Gazette of RS" no.124/2012)
Public Enterprise „Electric Power Industry of Serbia“ Belgrade

Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ltd.
Obrenovac
ANNOUNCES

ALTERATION  OF PREVIOUS ANNOUNCEMENT
1. Name of Purchaser:  Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ltd.
Address of Purchaser: Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac

Web site of Purchaser: http://www.tent.rs/
2. Type of Purchaser: State owned public enterprise
3. Type of subject: goods
4. Type of public procurement procedure: Open procedure
   Name and mark from general procurement glossary:
   Spare parts and services-Turbine A1 
   Name and mark from general procurement glossary: 42113000-turbine parts.
Tentative date of sending invitation for submission of bids and contract conclusion:

Tentative date of sending invitation for submission of bids is March  2014. 
Tentative date of contract conclusion is April 2014. 
Number of contracts the Contractor intends to conclude:

Based on the subject public procurement the Contractor intends to conclude one contract.
Address and web address of the state authority or organization, that is, authority or department of territorial autonomy or local self-government where correct data of tax duties, environmental protection, employment protection, labour conditions, etc. may be obtained in due time:
· Data on tax duties may be obtained at Internal Revenue Service of the Ministry of Finance and Economy, Belgrade, Save Miškovića, 3-5, www.poreskauprava.gov.rs.

· Data on environmental protection may be obtained at the Environmental Protection Agency, Belgrade, Ruže Jovanovića 27а, www.sepa.gov.rs and in the Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection, Belgrade, Nemanjina 22-26,  www.merz.gov.rs

· Data on employment protection and labour conditions may be obtained at the Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Politics, Belgrade, Nemanjina 11, www.minrzs.gov.rs.
Other information:
Contavt person: Uros Dekic, , e-mail: uros.dekic@tent.rs
